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RS, this

__ . day of

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA

NA
1nomas R. Fora
Chairn






Tyler,

1 think | overlooked this. Should | be using the September 14" email from Russell as the proposal/scope & fee?

Shelley Ci  ell

Nassau County Engineering Services
96161 Nassau Place

Yulee, FL )97

Phone: 904 530-6225

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. f youdo :want your e-mai! address released in response to a pu records request, please do not
send electronic mail to this entity, Instead, please contactt  office by phone or in writing.

From: Tyler Bl <tblair@n  jucountyfl.com>
Sent: T lay ptember 21, 2021 12:08 PM

To: Shelley Caldwell <scaldwell@nassaui  nl n>
Subject: FW: Nassau County DSAP review
Shelley,

1t looks like this is where we left this one.

Doesthet ki nbelow work?

Thar

Tyler

Tyler Blair, PE, PTP

Senior Transportation Engineer
Nassau County rering Services
96161 Nassau Yulee, FL 32097

P: 904-530-6225 | E: tblair@nassaucountyfl.com

From: Tyler Blair
Sent: Tuesday, S nber 14, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Russell Yaffe( affee@petersandyaf” com>
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